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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

A % BEGION 4
m 3 ATLANT A FEDERAL CENTER
ot 61 FORSYTH §TREET
e ppst ATLANTA, GEGRGIA 30303-8980
WOV 1 8
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURNED RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joe Kooker

Owner

Eastern Excavating

24.B Teifair Place

Savarmah, Georgia 31415-9527

Re: Eastern Excavating
Consent Agreement and Final Order
Dacket No. CAA-04-2010-1536(b)

Dear Mr. Rooker

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO} in
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has beon filed with the Regional Hearing
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice,
46 CF.R. Part 22,

The check which you previously forwarded to the Cincinnatj Finance Center in 84, Louis,
Missouri has been received and deposited. Therefore, the penalty stated in Section V of the
CAFO of $2,974.68 has been paid in full. Penalty payment questions should be directed 1 Ms.
Lori Weidner either by telephone at (5133 4872125 or by written correspandence to her attention
at U1.8. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accountiog Operations, at the address
identified in the CAFQ.

Also enclosed 1 a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange
Commission Registrants’ Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proecedings.” This document
puts you on notice of your potential duty 1o disclose 1o the Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) any environmemal enforcement actions taken by EPA,
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Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future,
please call me at (4043 362-8979 or Ms. Pamela Mcltvaine of the EPA Region 4 staff at {404)

562-9197.

Fnclosures

Sincerely,

@M i1

Jeaneannc M. Cettle

Chief

Pesticides and Toxic
Substances Branch
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INTHE MATTER OF; 3 !':. RS
Eastern Excavating ) Docket No.: CAA-04-2010-1536(b) "
} £
)i
Respondent. }
}

l. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clean Alr Act (CAA),
42 U.S.C. § 7413y, and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing
Administrative Assessmient of Civil Penaities, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective
Action Orders and the Revocation/Termination or Suspensioﬁ of Permits; Final Rule
{Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R, Part 22. Complainant is the Dircetor of the Alr,
Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States Environrnenta
Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is Eastern Excavating.

2. Complainant and Respondent huve conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 C.ER. § 22.18 auxd desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing. Therefure, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argament, or the adiudication of any issue in this matter,
and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order

(CAFO} will simultanecusty commence and conclude this matter.



II. Preliminary Statements

3. Asbestos is a “hazardous air pollutant” as that term is defined in Sections 112(a)(6) and
112(b)(1) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7412(a)(6) and 7412(b)(1), and is the subject of
regutations codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart M, “National Emission Standard for
Asbestos,” promulgated pursuant to Section 112 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412. Any
person who violates Section 112 of the CAA may be assessed a penalty of up to $25,000
for cach such violation, in accordance with Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C.

§ 7413(d). 'The statutory penalty of $25,000 has been adjusted for inflation. For a
violation occurring aftcr January 31, 1997, and through March 15, 2004, a penalty of up
to $27,500 may be assessed. For a violation occurring after March 15, 2004, and through
January 12, 2009, a penalty of up to $32,500 may be assessed. For a violation occurring
after January 12, 2009, a penalty of up to $37,500 may be assessed. Each day a violation
continucs may constitute a scparate violation.

4, in December 1977, pursuant to Section 112(/) of the CAA, EPA delegated the
Administrator’s authorities and responsibilities to implement and enforce emission
standards and prevention requirements for asbestos under Section 112 of the CAA,

42 U.S.C. § 7412, to the State of Georgia. Pursuant to Georgia Department of Natural
Resources Rules for Air Quality Control, Chapter 391-3-1-.02(9)(b)(7), the State has
incorporated and adopted EPA’s rules (or asbestos located at 40 C.I'.R. Part 61,

Subpart M, promulgated pursuant to Section 112 of the CAA, by reference. As indicated
in Section 112(/}(7) of the CAA, nothing in Section 112(/) of the CAA shall prohibit the
Administrator from enforcing any applicable emission standard or requirement under

Section 112 of the CAA.
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The authority to take action under Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.8.C. § 7413(d), 13
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this
authority under the CAA to the Regional Adminisirators by EPA Delegation 7-6G-A, last
updated on August 4, 1994, The Regional Admimistrator, Region 4, has redelegated thig
awthority to the Director, Alr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, by EPA
Region 4 Delegation 7-6-A. Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Dircctor of
the Alr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to commence an
cnforcement action as the Complainant in this matter.
Pursuant to 40 C.F K. § 22.5(c(4) the following individual represents EPA in this matter
and is authorized 1o receive service for EPA in this proceeding:

Pamela Mellvaine

{Chemical Products and

Asbestos Section

UJ.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

{404} 562-8997,

11 Specific Allegations

Respondent owns g demolition company located &t 24-8 Telfair Place in Savannah.
Georgia.
Respondent is a “person” as defined in Section 302 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602.
Respondent is an operator of a demolition activity.
An owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity is defined at 40 C.F.R.
§ 61.141 as any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or supervises the facility

being dernelished or renovated or any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or

supervises the demolition or renovation operation or both,

Eastern Hxcavating 3
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14.

i5.

6.

7.
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Between April 16, 2009, and September 16, 2009, Respondent demolished a facility
located at 2301 East President Strect in Savannah, Georgia. The building was the Second
Harvest Food Bank.

Demolition is defined 1n 40 CFR. § 61.141 as the wrecking or taking out of any load-
supporting structural member of a fucility together with any related handling operations
or the intentional burning of any facility.

Respondent violated Section 112 of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7412, and 40 CILR.

§ 61.145(b) by failing to provide written notice of intention to demolish the facility prior
to the imtiation of demolition activities.

TV. Consent Agreement

For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegabons set forth
above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above.

Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and is right
10 appeal the proposed Fimal Order accompanying the Consent Agreement,

Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay
the ¢ivil penalty as set forth in this CAFO.

Respondent certifies that as of the date of #is execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance
with all relevant requirements of the National Emission Standard for Ashestes, 40 CF.R.
Part 61, Subpart M.

This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all clzims for ¢ivil penalties pursvant o
Section 113(d) of the CAA, for the specific violations alleged horein, Except as
specifically provided in this CAFO, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal

enforcement authorities, including the authority to address imuninent hazards,
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Compliance with this CAFO shall not be a defense to any other actions subsequently
commenced pursuant to Federal laws and regulations administered by EPA, and it is
Respondent™s responsibility to comply with said laws and regulations.
Complainant and Respondent agres 1o seitle this matter by their execution of this CAFO.
The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public inferest and that thiz
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of the CAA.
V. Final Order

Respondent is asscssed a civil penalty of Two Thousand, Nine Hundred and Seventy-
Four Dollars and Sixty-Eight Cents (32,974.68) which shall be paid within 30 days from
the clicctive date of this CAFO.
Respéndeaz shalf remat the civil penalty by gither a ¢ashier's or certified check made
payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America," and shall send the check to the
following address by U8, Postal Service:

LS. Environmental Protoction Agency

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

PO Box 975077

St. Louis, MO 631979000

The check shall reference on its face the name of the
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO.

For payment submitial by any overnight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc.) use the
fallowing address:

U, & Bank

HIOS Convention Plaza

Mai} Station SL-MO-C2GL

St. Loms, MO 631831

Contact: Natalic Pearson (314) 418-4087
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22. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written

statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFQ, to ¢ach of the

following persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960,

Pamela Mcllvainc

Chemical Products and
Asbestos Sectlion

1J.S. FPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960,

and

Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability
U.S. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960.

23.  For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made

pursuant to this CAFQO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall

constitute a violation of this CAFQ.

24. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is cntitled to assess interest and penalties on debts

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty trom the date

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the datc required. A charge will also

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debis.

Izastern Excavating
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In addition, a late payvment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not
paid within 90 days of the due date,

25, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorncy fecs in this matier.

26, This CAFO shall by binding upon the Respondent, s sucecssors and assigns,

27.  The undersigned representative of the parly to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully
authorized by the party represented 1o enter inlo this CAFO and legally binds that party to
this CAFO,

The remainder of this page is intentionally blank
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+.¥1 Effective Date

28, The effeciive date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFQ is filed with the

Regional Hearing Clork,

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Respondent: Eastern Excavating
Docket No: CAA-04-2018-1536(h}

By (Signature}  Date:
Name «J( "*{9 f}'\ L R(TJF{:/A’ {Typed or Printed)
Title: oiond {Typed or Printed)
Complainant; U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

) W/w

Beverly H. Banister

Director

Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division

61 Forsyth Strect W

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

{(;:‘”Q‘?“ HE
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e |
APPROVED AND 8O ORDERED this 7§ day of W , 2010.

s Do . S A

‘éusarz B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer

Eastern Excavating 8
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certily that on the date set ont below, 1 filed the original and one copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a e and correct copry of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: Eastern Excavating, Docket

Number: CAA-04-2010-1 336(b), 10 the addressees Listed below,

Joe Rooker {via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Reguested)
Eastern Excavating

24-8 Telfair Place

Savannah, Georgia 31415.9527

Pamela McHvaine (via EPA’s internal mail}
Chemical Products and
Asbestos Section
1.8, EPA Region4
61 Forsyth Steect, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303

Robert Caplan, Attorney {via EPA's internal mal)
Office of Environmental Accountability

U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth St,, SW

Allanta, GA 30303

Date: } ! el Ié“"”“/()

?a‘;:z‘zcz;i A, sziiock, Regzonai meg {fierk .
U.S, Envirommentsal Protection Agoney, Region 4
Atlania Federal Center

61 Porsyth St SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 5629511
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